Please see attached memo.



FROM: Mr. Kenya V. Bryant, Interim Director-Parks and Recreation
DATE: July 15, 2025

SUBJECT: SC Treasury Department Earmark Funding 4" Quarter Expenditure Reports:
e (2) Reports for the SC Treasury Department due July 15, 2025

o Beltline Community Enhancements- $2,000,000.00 (2023-2024 Allocation)
o0 Beltline Community Enhancements- $1,500,000.00 (2024-2025 Allocation)

Project: Beltline Community Enhancement

Funder: SC Treasury Department

Activity: This is the 23-24 Allocation. We have hired a design team, cleared the site, engaged
the community, developed a design, conducted an environmental study, and conducted a
traffic impact analysis. The team has presented the preliminary design to the Mayor,
members of Council and the City Manager. Currently seeking additional funding.

Total Amount of Project Funding: $2,000,000.00

Total Amount Expended: $295,614.26

Total Amount Remaining: $1,704,385.74

Report Due Date: July 15, 2025

Project: Beltline Community Enhancement

Funder: SC Treasury Department

Activity: This allocation was received 2024-2025. No funding has been expended, as we are
in currently in the process of expending the initial 23-24 allocation.

Total Amount of Project Funding: $1,500,000.00

Total Amount Expended: $0.00

Report Due Date: July 15, 2025
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